
NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
 

January 27, 2022                    3:30 PM 
 

Administration Building 
508 New York Avenue, Conference Room 302 

Sheboygan WI  53081 
 

To Join the Meeting Remotely - Dial 
+1-216-508-0648 
Enter Meeting ID:  411 062 297# 
Or virtual 
https://meet.google.com/rma-uxpu-bhz 
 
Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely.  Persons wanting to observe the meeting are 
encouraged to listen remotely.  All employees are required to wear a face mask in Sheboygan County 
facilities regardless of vaccination status.  All visitors are asked to please wear a face mask in Sheboygan 
County Facilities. 
 

*AGENDA * 
 
Call to Order 
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
 
Approval of Minutes 

Human Resources Committee – Regular Meeting – December 9, 2021 
Joint Finance and Human Resources Committee – Joint Meeting – January 12, 2022 
 

Correspondence – None at time of mailing 
 
Building Services Director Jim TeBeest - Consideration of Blanket Vacant Position Requests for Cleaners 

and Maintenance Technicians 
 
Transportation Director Greg Schnell - Request for Temporary Upgrade from Maintenance Technician to   

Welder 
Consideration of Change in Table of Organization (Eliminating 
One Senior Maintenance Technician/Maintenance 
Worker/Maintenance Technician and Adding One Maintenance 
Supervisor) 

 
Rocky Knoll Administrator Kayla Clinton - Consideration of Change in Table of Organization (Add Full 

Time Health Information Assistant Director and Eliminate Part 
Time Health Unit Coordinator)  

 
Clerk of Courts Melody Lorge - Consideration of Change in Table of Organization (Add Full Time Judicial 

Assistant)   
 

https://meet.google.com/rma-uxpu-bhz


Sheriff Cory Roeseler and Inspector Chad Broeren - Consideration of Vacant Position Request for Limited 
Term Employee (LTE – Dispatch) 

 
Register of Deeds Ellen Schleicher - Consideration of Promotion for Certain Employee 
 
Health and Human Services Director Matthew Strittmater - Consideration of Vacant Position Request for 

Senior Financial Analyst 
Consideration of Change in Table of 
Organization (Eliminate Human Services 
Assistant and Add Senior Human Services 
Assistant) 
Consideration of Promotion of Human 
Services Assistant to Senior Human 
Services Assistant 
Consideration of Vacant Position Request for 
Limited Term Employee (LTE) – Contingent 
Upon Health and Human Services 
Committee Approval 
Consideration of Vacant Position Request for 
Software Administrator – Contingent Upon 
Health and Human Services Committee 
Approval 

 
Human Resources Director Dennis Miller - Discussion of Blanket Vacant Position Requests 

Consideration of Ordinance Changing Chapter 47 due to 
Market Conditions 
Consideration of Human Resources Vacant Position 
Requests/ Overlap Coverage and Funding 
Human Resources Department Updates and Comments 

 
Review and Approve Vouchers 
 
Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions  
Adjourn 
 
Prepared by: 
Penny Elsner, Phone:  459.6481     Fran Damp 
Recording Secretary       Committee Chairperson 
 
 

NOTES:  The Committee welcomes all visitors to listen and observe, but only Committee members and those invited to speak will be permitted to speak. 
 

A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting to listen, observe and participate.  
If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a “meeting” under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badke v. 
Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting. 
 

Wis. Stat. §19.84 requires that each meeting of a governmental body be preceded by a public notice setting forth the time, date, place, and subject matter 
of meeting.  This Notice and Agenda is made in fulfillment of this obligation.  Electronic versions of this Notice and Agenda may hyperlink to documents 
being circulated to members in anticipation of the meeting and are accessible to the public for viewing.  Additions, subtractions, or modifications of the 
hyperlinked materials do not constitute an amendment to the meeting agenda unless expressly set forth in an Amended Notice and Agenda.  Members of 
the public are encouraged to check from time to time before the meeting to see whether the hyperlinked content has been changed from what was originally 
posted. 
 

Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify Penny Elsner, 920.459.6481 prior to the meeting so that 
accommodations may be arranged. 
 

Posted January 26, 2022   1:00 PM  
 



 

 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

Administration Building 
508 New York Avenue – Room 302 

Sheboygan WI  53081 
 

December 9, 2021  Called to Order:  3:30 PM   Adjourned:  4:50 PM 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Fran Damp, Vice Chair Roger TeStroete, Secretary Ed 

Procek, and Member Charlette Nennig  
 
ALSO PRESENT: In Person:  Human Resources Director Dennis Miller, County 

Administrator Adam Payne, Chair Vern Koch, Vice Chair Bob 
Ziegelbauer, Finance Director Wendy Charnon, and Planning and 
Conservation Director Aaron Brault   

  Remote:  Transportation Director Greg Schnell, Building Services 
Director Jim TeBeest, Rocky Knoll Administrator Kayla Clinton, 
Health and Human Services Director Matt Strittmater, Deputy 
County Administrator Alayne Krause, Supervisor Brian Hoffmann, 
and Staff Accountant Jeremy Fredericks 

 
Chairperson Damp called the meeting to order at 3:30 PM, in Conference Room 302 of the 
Administration Building.  Chairperson Damp confirmed the meeting was posted December 8, 
2021 at 10:45 AM, in compliance with the open meeting law. 
 
A motion to approve the minutes of October 28, 2021, 2021 as presented was made by 
Supervisor Procek.  Supervisor Nennig seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
A motion to approve the vouchers as presented was made by Supervisor TeStroete.  Supervisor 
Procek seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Transportation Director Greg Schnell requested approval for an extension of a Limited Term 
(LTE) position.  A motion was made by Supervisor Nennig granting approval.  Supervisor 
TeStroete seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Transportation Director Greg Schnell requested approval for the blanket Vacant Position 
Request for Maintenance Worker/Technician positions for the Transportation and Airport.  A 
motion was made by Supervisor Nennig granting approval.  Supervisor TeStroete seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Supervisor TeStroete inquired if blanket Vacant Positions Requests be placed as an agenda 
item at their January meeting.  There was consensus that this should be a January agenda 
item.  
 
Building Services Director Jim TeBeest requested approval for equity increases for certain 
Cleaner positions.  A motion was made by Supervisor Nennig granting approval.  Supervisor 
Procek seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
  



 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES    Page 2 
Thursday, December 9, 2021 
 
Building Services Director Jim TeBeest requested approval for a change in Table of 

Organization (Adding One Plumbing Technician and Eliminating One Building Services 

Technician.)  A motion was made by Supervisor Nennig granting approval.  Supervisor 

TeStroete seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Building Services Director Jim TeBeest requested approval for the Vacant Position Request for 
Plumbing Technician.  A motion was made by Supervisor TeStroete granting approval.  
Supervisor Nennig seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Rocky Knoll Administrator Kayla Clinton requested approval for equity increases for certain 
Personal Care Assistants.  A motion was made by Supervisor Nennig granting approval.  
Supervisor Procek seconded the motion.  After further discussion, a motion was made by 
Supervisor Procek to amend the motion to include the equity increase be granted at $14.00 per 
hour.  Supervisor Nennig seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.  A motion was 
made by Supervisor Procek to approve the motion as amended.  Supervisor TeStroete 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Rocky Knoll Administrator Kayla Clinton requested approval for a change in Table of 
Organization (moving Transportation Aide from Life Enrichment to Health Information Services) 
to include Vacant Position Request.  A motion was made by Supervisor TeStroete granting 
approval.  Supervisor Nennig seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Rocky Knoll Administrator Kayla Clinton requested approval for the Vacant Position Request for 
Health Information Assistant Director.  A motion was made by Supervisor Nennig granting 
approval.  Supervisor TeStroete seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Rocky Knoll Administrator Kayla Clinton requested approval for Vacant Position Request for 
Area Nurse Manager-Staff Development.  A motion was made by Supervisor Nennig granting 
approval.  Supervisor TeStroete seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Rocky Knoll Administrator Kayla Clinton requested approval for blanket Vacant Position 
Request for Personal Care Assistant, CNA, Environmental Services Worker I, RN, LPN, and 
Limited Term Employee.  A motion was made by Supervisor TeStroete granting approval.  
Supervisor Nennig seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Finance Director Wendy Charnon requested approval for Vacant Position Request for Financial 
Systems Analyst.  A motion was made by Supervisor Nennig granting approval.  Supervisor 
TeStroete seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Planning and Conservation Director Aaron Brault requested approval for Vacant Position 
Request for Summer Limited Term Employee (LTE) and AIS Limited Term Employee (LTE.)  A 
motion was made by Supervisor TeStroete granting approval.  Supervisor Procek seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
  



 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES    Page 3 
Thursday, December 9, 2021 
 
Health and Human Services Director Matt Stittmater requested approval for the Vacant Position 
Request for Deputy Human Services Director/Child and Family Services.  A motion was made 
by Supervisor Procek granting approval.  Supervisor Nennig seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
County Administrator Adam Payne requested approval for equity adjustment for Management 
Employees.  A motion was made by Supervisor TeStroete granting approval.  Supervisor 
Nennig seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Human Resources Director Dennis Miller reviewed the Human Resources Department activities 
highlighting the recruiting support and strategies, open enrollment and performance evaluations.   
 
A motion to adjourn was made by Supervisor TeStroete.  Supervisor Procek seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried unanimously with adjournment at 4:50 PM. 
 
 
 Penny Elsner        Ed Procek 
       Recording Secretary       Secretary 
 
 



JOINT MEETING OF THE SHEBOYGAN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES AND FINANCE 
COMMITTEES 

 
Administration Building 
508 New York Avenue 
Sheboygan WI 53081 

 
  
January 12, 2022 Called to Order:  3:00 P.M. Adjourned:  3:23 P.M. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: In Person: William Goehring, Roger Te Stroete, Keith Abler, 

Thomas Wegner, Robert Ziegelbauer, Fran Damp 
 Remote: Edward Procek, Charlette Nennig 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   
 
ALSO PRESENT: In Person: Gerald Jorgensen, Adam Payne, Jeremy Fetterer, 

Stefanie Albrecht, Kathleen Donovan, Cory Roeseler 
Remote: Vern Koch, Brian Hoffmann, Wendy Charnon, Alayne 
Krause, Dennis Miller, Evan Grossen, Austin Gruenke, Kayla 
Clinton, Jeremy Fredericks, Penny Elsner, Katie Kovar, Ryan 
Tresp, Kevin Schuh, Steven Ploetz, Natascha Rowell 

 
Chairperson Goehring called the meeting to order.  Jeremy Fetterer verified that the meeting 
notice was posted on January 7, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. in compliance with the open meeting law. 
 
County Administrator, Adam Payne provided background to the resolution referred by the County 
Board and how the resolution is intended to address current County challenges. 
 
Sheriff, Cory Roeseler presented some of the current challenges within the Sheriff’s Department 
which the resolution hopes to address. 
 
The Committee discussed Resolution No. 30 (2021/22) - Approving Use of American Rescue 
Plan Act (ARPA) Funds (No. 3).  Supervisor Wegner moved to recommend that the Resolution 
be adopted. Motion seconded by Supervisor Damp. Motion Carried 
 
Supervisor Wegner moved to adjourn. Motion seconded by Supervisor Abler. Motion Carried 
 
 
 
Jeremy Fetterer       Keith Abler 
Recording Secretary       Secretary 
      
         Edward Procek 
         Secretary 











po
Titl
e 
of
Sm
art

Sheboygan County Transportation Table of Organization

County 
Administrator

Transportaton 
Director

Transportation 
Committee

Transportation 
Director

Airport 
(4 FTE)

Airport 
Superintendent (1)

Maintenance 
Workers/ 

Maintenance 
Technicians (3)

Highway                               
(95 FTE)

Senior 
Adminstrative 
Specialist (1)

Accounting 
Assistant (1)

Senior 
Maintenance 
Manager (1)

Maintenance 
Manager (1)

Maintenance 
Supervisor (11)

Senior Maintenance 
Technicians/Maintenance 
Workers/Maintenance 

Technicians (76)

Program 
Manager (1)

Surveyor/ 
Engineer (1)

Assistant 
Surveyor (1)

Budgeted LTE's

Truck Drivers (7)
Students (5)

Budgeted Intern

Intern (1)

















Sheboygan County
VACANT POSITiON REQUEST
(To be completed for all vacant positions during soft Hiring Freeze)

Date: 9/17/2020
To: Law Committee Members
From: Sheriff Cory Roeseler & Inspector Chad Broeren

Position Request:
Position: LTE Dispatcher
Reason for Vacancy: j~vacancies. Positionwi euti~o~o~’Je overtime re~f due to staff currently in
training~

Justification: We would be utilizing this position to provide overtime relief for the current dispatching staff in
our Communications Center. We are close to full staffing; however, we have several individuals In the training
program currently.

Staffing Consideration:
Department has considered all alternate options as it relates to overall staff needs? Yes ~ No D

Budget Consideration:
Is this position within the Department’s annual operation budget? Yes ~ No 0
If not, please state the amount over budget as well as the proposed source of funds: N/A

Costs:

The annual Costs associated with the position (current year’s wage & benefit rates):

Department Head Date:~/
Human Resources Director Date: /

Liaison Committee Signature te: 1 ~

Human Resources Committee Signature__________________________ Date:

WISCONSIN


















	2022-01 Table of Organization change & Memo to HR (1).pdf
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer - 2022-01-17T151220.076
	Org Chart updated as of 1-17-22


